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DATE: October 8, 1996
TO: Division of Records and Reporting

Division of Legal Services (Crosby) 4,!'\
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Walker) m

RE: Docket No. 960534-WS: Request for exemption from Florida Pubhc Service
Commission regulation for provision of water and wastewater service in Duval County
by Mandarin Lanai Apartments - Notice that Application is Withdrawn

On April 26, 1996, in accordance with Section 367.022(8), Florida Statutes, Vestcor
Realty Management, Inc., filed an application for a reseller exemption on behalt of Mandarin
Lanai Apartments (Mandarin). Mr. John S. Ranney was appointed to serve as the applicant’s
agent for filing purposes. The application was deemed incomplete, however, pending correction
of certain filing deficiencies.

On October 1, 1996, Mr. Ranney notified the Commission that Mandarin was withdrawing
its request for a reseller exemption since it does not intend to resell water 1o residents at this time
T erefore, since Mandarin is no longer seeking an exemption, this docket should be closed, Mr
Ranney's letter concerning withdrawal of the application is ﬂttnchcdg \
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October 1, 1996

LYiracior
Division of Water and Wastewater

I lorida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
lallahasseo, Florida 32399-0850

R Docket # 960534-WS, Mandarin Lanai Apartments, Duval Co.

1o whom it may concem:

['lense consider this a notice to withdraw the application for the reseller exemption
for 116 above-mentioned docket. Mandarin Lanai is no longer seeking an exemption
from the State and does not intend to resell water to its residents at this time.
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John § Ranney
Ditimitod of Dpermlions

“The Leading Scurce in Water Conservation™
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